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Whittall, Christine (Healih)

From: Harper, Charlotte {Health) on behalf of Canberra Health Services Media
Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2019 2:57 PM

To: Whittali, Christine (Health)

Subject: Email 25 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

From: Harper, Charlotte (Health) On Behalf Of Canberra Health Services Media

Sent: Tuesday, 12 March 2019 6:08 PM

To: Lim, Boon (Health) <Boon.Lim@act.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Canberra Health Services Media Release - Statement on Maternity Inquiry [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Hi Boon,

Please find media release below.

Kind regards,

Charlotte

From: Harper, Charlotte (Health) On Behalf Of Canberra Health Services Media
Sent: Tuesday, 12 March 2019 4:48 PM
To:

Alexander, Tonia (Health) <Tonia.Alexander@act.gov.au>;

1; Attridge, Vanessa <VanessaS.Attridge@act.gov.au>;
Bone, Chris (Health) <Chris.Bone@act.gov.auv>; byrrie.elizabeth@abc.net.au;

(Health) <Paul.Dugdale@act.gov.au>

Harper, Charlotte
Health Meda <HealthMedia@act.gov.au>;

<Paul.Kelly@act.gov.au>

<Alex.McConachie@act.gov.au>; McDonald, Bernadette (Health) <Bernadette.Mchonaid@act.gov.au>;

aviour, Mark
Georgia <Georgia.Phillips@act.gov.au>; Pulli, Tracey (Health)

Hing
nps,

<Mark.Paviour@act.gov.au>; Phi
<Tracey.Pulli@act.gov.au>

Walsh, Jack (Health) <Jack.Walsh@act.gov.au>
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Whittall, Christine (Healtllz)

From: Darlene Cox <DarleneCox@hcca.org.au>
Sent: Monday, 11 March 2019 11:19 AM
To: Chatham, Elizabeth (Health); McDonald, Bernadette (Health); Bone, Chris (Health);

Harper, Charlotte (Health); Hammat, Janine (Health); LLamb, Denise (Health); Carlisle,
Hazel (Health); Chaudhari, Tejasvi (Health); Cleary, Donna (Health); Colliver, Deborah
(Heaith); Davis, Deborah (Health); Edwards, Stephanie (Heaith); Faichney, Karen
(Health); George Malecky, Golley, Pip {Health); Guinarg, Tarryn (Health); Kecskes,
Zsuzsoka {Health); Lang, Samantha (Health), Lim, Boon (Healthy; Maher, Penny (Health),
Mitchell, Anne (Heaith); Moore, Alison (TCHj (Health); O'Neill, Cathy (Health); Peek,
Michae! (Health); Prof Robson; Raco, Ida (Health); Ringland, Cathy (Health); Roberson,
Bronwyn (Health); Robson, Stephen (Health); Sansum, Catherine (Health); Soufan, Abel
(Health); Warwick, Linda (Health)

Cc: Marcia Williams; matthew@anmfact.org.au

Subject: Re: GT Adticle 41 March re Maternity Service at CHS [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

| feel for you and your team Liz.

From my perspective this is a clear demonstration of the need for better public reporting on quality and
safety indicators. If this material was in the public domain it would be easier for you to tell your story. And
better for women and families who are currently using services (or may in the near future) and may lose
confidence in the quality and safet of care at CHWC after reading articles like this in the CT.

Darlene Cox (she/her/hers)
Executive Director | Health Care Consumers’ Association Inc | Canberra

T: 02 6230 7800 | M: 0429 653 890

----- Reply message -----
From: "Chatham, Elizabeth (Health)" <Elizabeth.Chatham@act.gov.au>
To: "McDonald, Bernadette (Health)" <Bernadette.McDonald@act.gov.au>, "Bone, Chris (Health)"
<Chris.Bone@act.gov.au>, "Harper, Charlotte (Health)" <Charlotte.Harper@act.gov.au>, "Hammat, Janine
(Health)" <Janine.Hammat@act.gov.au>, "Lamb, Denise (Health)" <Denise.lamb@act.gov.au>, "Carlisle,
Hazel (Health)" <Hazel.Carlisle@act.gov.au>, "Chaudhari, Tejasvi (Health)"
<Tejasvi.Chaudhari@act.gov.au>, "Cleary, Donna (Health)" <Donna.Cleary@act.gov.au>, "Colliver, Deborah
(Health)" <Deborah.Colliver@act.gov.au>, "Davis, Deborah (Health)" <Deborah.Davis@act.gov.au>,
"Edwards, Stephanie (Health)" <Stephanie.A.Edwards@act.gov.au>, "Faichrey, Karen (Health)"
<Karen.Faichney@act.gov.au>,_"G‘)”eyr Pip (Health)"
<Pip.Golley@act.gov.au>, "Guinard, Tarryn (Health)" <Tarryn.Guinard@act.gov.au>, "Kecskes, Zsuzsoka
(Health)" <Zsuzsoka.Kecskes@act.gov.au>, "Lang, Samantha (Health)" <Sarrantha.Lang@act.gov.au>, "Lim,
Boon (Health)" <Boon.Lim@act.gov.au>, "Maher, Penny (Health)" <Penny.Maher@act.gov.au>, "Mitchell,
Anne (Health)" <Anne.Mitchell@act.gov.au>, "Moore, Alison (TCH) (Health)" <Alison.Moore@act.gov.au>,
"O'Neill, Cathy (Health)" <Cathy.O'Neill@act.gov.au>, "Peek, Michael (Health)"
<Michael.Peek@act.gov.au>, "Prof Robson" <stephen.robson@anu.edu.au:, "Raco, Ida (Health)"
<lda.Raco@act.gov.au>, "Ringland, Cathy (Health)" <Cathy.Ringland@act.gov.au>, "Roberson, Bronwyn
(Health)" <Bronwyn.Roberson@act.gov.au>, "Robson, Stephen (Health)" <Stephen.Robson@act.gov.au>,
"Sansum, Catherine (Health)" <Catherine.Sansum@act.gov.au>, "Soufan, Abel (Health)"

“Warwick, Linda (Health)" <Linda.Warwick@ac:.gov.au>

Subject: CT Article 11 March re Maternity Service at CHS [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED
Date: Mon., Mar. 11, 2019 10:52 AM

Dear All,









































